#### Juan Ramón Calvo Barrera

### Career Summary

Front End Developer and +3 years of experience in several domestic and international projects with different complexities and challenges. Expertise in CSS, JavaScript, VueJs, React, Typescript. Focused on solving complex developments where it is necessary to understand the goal, the message and the interaction between the user and the visual interface.

# Summary of Qualifications

Proficient In:

- JavaScript
- React 17+
- Redux, RTK
- HTML5styled
  - components
- Sass/Css3
- Storybook
- UI Architecture
- Unit Test
- Jest
- Atomic Design

# Languages

• Spanish (native speaker)

• English (advanced)

## Career History

# **Globant, Mexico City, Mexico**

WEB UI Developer

• Ramón is working on Web apps for a Tech Partners project and Reading Fluent in Globant Labs, using React 17, Typescript, styled components, Redux & Unit test with Jest.

## Janux-Media, California, USA, Remote

September 2020 – August 2021

January 2022 – Currently

Front-End Developer and UI / UX

- Ramón designed and coded januxmedia.com website using Nuxtjs, Vuejs, Sass, Bootstrap, nvm
- Ramón implemented components and views for the easytitle24.com app with the main goal of analyzing and improving the user experience using Vuejs, Nuxtjs, Less, Bootstrap, Sketch

## Siro Innovation, Mexico City, China

October 2019 – August 2020

Front-End Developer and UI / UX

- Ramón designed and improved the functionality and user experience of the import platform. Taking
  as the main challenge that the initial platform was developed in Chinese and the distribution of
  information on the interface did not suit Western requirements of navigation and UX using Vuejs,
  Sass, Ant Design, Sketch
- Ramón implemented a tool for the sales force because he could observe that there existed an opportunity to improve a process, this tool have built with ReactJS and Firebase
- Ramón helped with implementations to improve user experience in desktop apps using Python, Tkinter, Pyinstaller

## Janux-Media, California, USA, Remote

August 2018 - September 2019

Front-End Developer and UI / UX

- Ramón designed and implemented the site glarus.com.mx using Vuejs, Sass
- Ramón implemented components and views for the easytitle24.com app with the main goal of analyzing and improving the user experience using Vuejs, Nuxtjs, Less, Bootstrap, Sketch
- Ramón analyzed and improved some components of interfaces control in reinke.com using Angularjs

### Education

Faculty of Design and Arts of UNAM, Mexico City, Mexico

Jan. 1998 - Mar. 2001

**Graphic Communication**